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From: 
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To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Licensing Staff 
20 March 2018 09:52 
Magnus Amajirionwu; Karen Creed 
Grainne Oglesby 
FW: EPA Notification for response 
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Importance: High 

MagnusIKaren 

. .  . .  . 

, .  , , .,~ . 

I . -  
Please see beiow and attached. 

Kind Regards ' 

Noeleen Keavey 
Environmental Licensing I Environmental Protection Agency 
+353539160600 

& Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontaileann tu an e-phost seo 
I 
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From: David q a  u g h to n [ma i I t o : David. N a U g h to n @greens t a r . i e] 
Sent: 20 March 2018 09:38 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Subject: FW: E;PA Notification for response 

To whom it cdncerns, *. 

I refer to the 4gency's request for a second extension of the appropriate period- by which it must issue a proposed 
determination to  the l S t h  May 2018. Our consent to  the first extension was conditional on the proposed 

being made on or before the 13th March. This was*.based on our understanding the Agency needed 
response to the Agency's final Regulation 10 Notice., We note that the resp0ns.e was submitted o s  

> ,  

five months ago. In this context and, as it appears there is-no guarantee that a deteimination will. 
May 2018, we do not consent to this requested extension. 

. *. . .  
. I .  

' . . _ , . . , .  . 'I' . . I  . .  

David Naug hton 
Group Environlmental Manager 
Tele 1890 62 62 62 
Mob 086 6042905 
Fax 046 9024!89 . . .  . .  
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From: Grainne Ogles by [ mailto:a .odes by@eDa. ie] 
Sent: 16 Marfh 2018 14:35 
To: David Nacghton 
Subject: EPdl Notification for response 

Pleas,e find attached notification for your attention, if you have any queries regarding this ple 

Kind ,regards, 

I 

G RA1 N N E OG LESBY, 
P R O G R A M M E  OFFICER,  

OFFICE OF E N V I R O N M E N A L  SUSTAINABILITY,  
EPA, 
J O H N S T O W N  CASTLE ESTATE, 
C O  WEXFORD 
+353(0)53 9160600 I 6236 (internal) I g oglesbv@epa le 

E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n  A g e n c y ,  I r e l a n d  

E N  v I R O  N ME'N T A  L L I  c E N SI N G P R O G R A M M E ,  

w w w  e p o  i e  

* * * * * * * * * * * t * * t t t t t t t t t t t * t * * * * * * . * * t t t t * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * * *  

are addressed liyou have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmastermepa ie 

The opinions con!ained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessariib reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency 
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For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

Note: 
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally 
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you 
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any 
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, 
or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Starrus ECO Holdings Limited 
reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states 
otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity. 

This e-mail was s c b e d  and cleared by Antivirus software. 

Thank You. 

Starrus ECO Holdings Limited (T/A Greenstar) 
Registered ahdress: Ballymount Road Upper, Ballymount, Dublin 24 
Registered in Dublin, Ireland. 
Registered Number: 527552 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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